Vagghn, Lorena

From: Herbert, Rusty

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 4:23 PM
To: Vaughn, Lorena

Cc: Eckhart, Jeanne

Subject:

RE: Diamond 3S, LLC - CWA 06-2018-1831

Yes, we have just spoken to the Respondent. Initially he asked to obtain counsel within a week. He then recently
decided to represent himself and we have spoken to him. He has sent a request for an extension to Answer the

Complaint based on his self-representation. Since he is now providing documents of his ongoing remediation work we
have no problem with his request for extension.

From: Vaughn, Lorena

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 4:16 PM
To: Herbert, Rusty <Herbert.Rusty@epa.gov>
Cc: Eckhart, Jeanne <Eckhart.Jeanne@epa.gov>
Subject: Diamond 35, LLC - CWA 06-2018-1831

Good Afternoon,

What is the status of this case, only thing | have is the complaint filed on September 28™, 2018.

Thank you.

Lorena



